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TO:
FROM:

Mr. Charles Branagh, p.E. 
Mr- Raymond E. Lupe, P.'e.’ 

SU BJEC T : Volney Silk Road Landfill

M E M O R A N D U M

- Region 7
- Bureau of Haza
- Oswego County

itaJSontrol

DATE: October 12, 1984

Ve / ® vuiew®d the reP°rts entitled "Engineering Report for
the Closure of the Oswego Valley Sanitary Landfill", prepared by Barton
and Loguidice; and "Evaluation of Hydrogeologic Conditions and Preparation

by 9 Pr°9ram’ ^  Valley U n d f n 1 "’ ^ ared

addre lsepnfm a rn y ^ h e  ^ T dT o^ o lo^ T ca 1°R e p o rt: ^  ^  C0nsideratl0n  and

1. Both the Geraghty and Miller report and the Barton and Loguidice 
Closure Plan indicates that leachate production and migration 
of contaminants from the landfill will be eliminated by the
PVC liner and till cap to be placed over the southern section 
?f yie 'andfill. While the ground water mounding under the 
landfill may decline, lateral transport of contaminants, 
from under the landfill may still occur during declininq 
water levels. Also, ground water may still move laterally 
through the landfill, especially in a southwest to northeast 
direction. Therefore, the capping of the landfill should 
not be considered as the final closure plan, until its
effectiveness is determined by long term monitoring. 
Recommendation #2 on Page 5 of the Geraghty and Miller report 
(to carry out a long term monitoring program) must be performed 
and should not be optional.

2. Both reports indicate that contamination of the bedrock aquifer
is unlikely because the permeability of the lodgement till
is low. What is the permability of the lodgement till: and 
is it continous throughout the area?

3. The Geraghty and Miller report appears to casually dismiss 
obvious ground water contamination occuring around the landfill- 
and does not recommend including iron, maganese, and chlorides] 
in the monitoring program because these constituents may
be reflective of natural conditions; road salting; and salt
storage. However, the data in the Barton and Loguidice report 
indicates that trace organics have also been found in USGS 
wells 3a, 3b, 6 and 10, and very high levels of iron (9 1 -39 
ppm) have been measured in the USGS test wells indicating 
contamination far in excess of background conditions. Also, 
what is the reality that road salting or storage have affected 
the test wells of concern?

4. The monitoring program proposed in the Geraghy and Miller 
report is not adequate. For example, test wells 3a, 3b,



6, 9, and 15 all are listed as being contaminated in the
Barton and Loguidice report, but are not included in the
proposed monitoring program. In addition, the following 
chemical analyses should also be preformed on a quarterly 
basis; iron, maganese, cyanide, phenols, chlorides; and volatile 
organics. Priority pollutant analyses should be conducted 
on a selected number of wells on an annual basis. Also, 
the narrative indicates that there are 6 proposed monitoring 
wells, but only 5 are shown. Clustered wells should be installed 
to measure potential contamination of the bedrock aquifer.

5. The analyses to be performed in the surface water monitoring 
program were not listed. Both sediment and water column
samples should be collected and analyzed. In addition, two
additional sampling locations are recommended as shown on 
the attached figure.

6. Major concerns regarding the actual phase I closure plan 
are:

a) How will the leachate that is collected in the northern
and central sections of the landfill be treated and/or 
disposed?

b) Is the 20 mil PVC liner of adequate strength to resist 
tears and punctures, etc?

7. Any approval of this closure plan should be conditioned
on the monitoring program being carried out over a 3 - 5
year period; and a potential phase III closure performed
as necessary.

8. The cleaning procedure for the drilling equipment and split 
spoon samplers is inadequate. Steam cleaning and/or detergent
wash followed by an acetone rinse, followed by a distilled
water rinse is recommended.

If you have any questions, please call me at (518) 457-9538.

Attachment

bcc: N. Nosenchuck
M. O'Toole 
C. Goddard 
M. Chen 
W. Demick
S. Lackey, Region 7 

REL;sjc





File on eD° ° \ 0 
Site Name
Site N o  q c ^
CountV  — r t ^  
Town —  *— '
Foi'abie

^oannTcT^


